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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 December, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Desmond

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA OUR REF: 1905-73 // YOUR REF: SMH411B 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH411B AND SGA231L - LKK REF 

CC4/AIG19009414/T1hb3

Attachments: DV.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Desmond, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our 

Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we offer to settle your client’s claim as below: 

 

Cost of Repair (w/gst) $   10,700.00  

Loss of Rental  ($100 x 13 days) $     1,300.00  

LTA / GIA Search Fee $           36.49  

 TOTAL $  12,036.49  
    

 

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV then forward back to us a copy for payment processing. 

 

The above amount is to be made payable to TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD. 

 

Thank you. 
 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 
 

 

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and 

should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement 

should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present 

matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer 

in any other related matters.  

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
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read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 11:39 AM 

To: Desmond 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA OUR REF: 1905-73 // YOUR REF: SMH411B ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SMH411B AND SGA231L - LKK REF CC4/AIG19009414/T1hb3 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Desmond, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are still in the midst of preparing report for mandate approval. 

 

We will expedite and will get back to you for an update/offer. 

 

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
 

 

From: Desmond [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 11:08 AM 

To: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Desmond 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA OUR REF: 1905-73 // YOUR REF: SMH411B ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SMH411B AND SGA231L 

 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to above matter and LOD dated on 25 Sep 2019 , we would like to remind due to date yet to receive any 

offer. 

 

Hope to have your favourable offer soonest to settle the matter amicably. 

Please forward to the case handler if this case does not belong to you. 
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Thank you for your understanding and blessed day ahead! 

 

 

Regards,  

Desmond 

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 

Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 

#01-24 

Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408934 

Tel : 68442475 

Fax : 68442474 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 4:05 PM 

To: claims@teamworkgarage.com; Taufikh (LKKAuto); Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

 

Hi Vic, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: claims@teamworkgarage.com <claims@teamworkgarage.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 3:42 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS' <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 

 

Sorry sorry , 
 

Attached LOD .  please let us have the offer soonest . 
 

Thank you and have a nice day! ☺ 
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Letitia  

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore (408934) 

Tel: 6844 2475|Fax: 6844 2474 

 

From: claims@teamworkgarage.com [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3:19 PM 

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS' <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 

 

Hi Taufikh , 
 
We confirm COR @ $10000 and DOR @ 10 DAYS  

 

Thank you and have a nice day! ☺ 
 

Letitia  

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore (408934) 

Tel: 6844 2475|Fax: 6844 2474 

 

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) [mailto:Taufikh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 11:43 AM 

To: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 

Subject: Re: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 

 

Hi Darren, 

Refer to attached. 

Regards 
Taufikh  
Lkk Auto 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

 
From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 6:47:57 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA  

  
Hi Taufikh, 

 

Can I have the marked estimate  

 

Darren 

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 

53 Ubi Avenue 1 

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408934 

Tel: 68442475 

Fax: 68442474 
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From: claims@teamworkgarage.com 

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 1:19 PM 

To: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' 

Cc: 'TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS' 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 

 

Hi taufikh , 
 
After repair as requested. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 1:13 PM 

To: 'Darren' <claims@teamworkgarage.com> 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 

 

Hi Darren, 

 

COR l/s $10,000 , 10 days. Can forward the after repair photos? 

 

COR subject to insurance approval. 

 

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 

 

From: Darren [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]  

Sent: Saturday, 24 August 2019 1:26 PM 
To: taufikh@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 

 

Dear Taufikh, 

 

REMINDER 
 

Please revise and finalise with us soonest. 

 

Darren 

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 

53 Ubi Avenue 1 

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408934 

Tel: 68442475 

Fax: 68442474 

 

From: Darren 

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 2:20 PM 
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To: taufikh@lkkauto.com 

Subject: SGA231L VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 

 

Hi Taufikh, 

 

We have spoken before that repair limit $10k. 

 

Please revise and get back to us so that we can close the case soonest 

 

Darren 

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 

53 Ubi Avenue 1 

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408934 

Tel: 68442475 

Fax: 68442474 

 

 

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

 

 


